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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Valentine "Tine" Howell constructed a commercial corner building mistakenly identified as the Hull Building. Howell operated Valentine Howell's Lunch Room at this location from 1885 until 1908. By 1891, a southeast addition had been added to the building, along with a two-story portico at the west end. In the 1920s, the space opened as Lincoln Café, but it closed in May 1927 due to debt. It was reopened under new ownership in June 1927 and operated at least until 1935. In the 1970s and 1980s, the building was known as Ye Olde Provincial House, which specialized in interior décor.

The property has a rich history, with a Geneva History Museum plaque commemorating its significance in 1975. Early Geneva directories reveal that in 1867, Sanford Hull operated a bakery and confectionery at the site. However, no depictions of the building in the 1869 Bird's Eye view suggest Hull may have been located at the northeast corner instead. By 1888, Valentine Howell, from the Howell Foundry family, took over the property, opening a restaurant. Howell's involvement is confirmed in a newspaper article from 1885.

The building's appearance and use evolved significantly, as shown in Sanborn Fire Insurance maps. In 1891, the primary building was listed as a "confectionary" and included a one-story addition to the east and south. By 1897, the building had been expanded with a more significant addition to the east and south, and the business was now described as a "Restaurant & Confectionary." In 1912, Valentine Howell operated a lunchroom and confectionery, with the south addition still listed as a one-story space and the larger south addition as a "dwelling." By 1917, Howell's operation was listed solely as a confectionery.

In the early 1930s, the building housed Lincoln Café on the first floor and served as the residence for proprietors John and Elizabeth Pacini on the second floor. Ethel Alexander also operated a millinery shop at 103 S. Third Street. By 1935, the property had changed again, with the primary portion listed as an "office" and the southern addition as a "store" and "auto garage."During the late 1930s, the first floor at 101 S. Third was vacant, while the second floor was home to John and Laura Fisher, with John Fisher working as a butcher at the A&P. In 1940, the building housed the DeVol Abstract Company on the first floor, with Gibson's Cleaners and Dyers operating in the same space. In 1956, it became known as Provincial House Draperies, Gifts, and Gourmet Shop, later simplified to Provincial House Draperies in 1962.

The original mortgage for the property was held by Worsley in 1866, who also built the Kris Kringle House. Worsley sold the property to Schneider on July 18, 1866. Ownership from 1866 to 1885 is unclear, but Howell purchased the property from Danford in 1885. Notably, as part of the sale, the Danfords stipulated that "NO SPIRITS ARE TO BE SOLD HERE." In 1937, Harris bought the building from Morris Brown and rented space to businesses such as the DeVol Abstract Company. 

The property has existed as a commercial building in a central area for almost 150 years. Its continued existence contributes to the long history of Geneva's commercial district.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 101 South Third Street
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